BOARD OF LICENSED SOCIAL WORKERS MEETING MINUTES May 29, 2015

The Board of Licensed Social Workers met on May 29, 2015, at the office of the Board of Medical Licensure and Supervision, 101 Northeast 51st Street, Oklahoma City, Oklahoma. The meeting was held in accordance with the Administrative Procedures Act and Open Meeting Act of Oklahoma.

Members Present:

Absent: Connie Schlittler, LCSW

Beverly Coon, LCSW Durand Crosby, JD Kelly Harmon, LMSW Robert Lee, Chairman Antoinette Lempicki, LSW Sharolyn Wallace, LCSW

Also Present: Karl Kramer, AAG James Marks, Executive Director Jinna Dreessen, Administrative Assistant

Review and Approval of Minutes:

The minutes from the March 6, 2015, Board Meeting were reviewed. Mr. Crosby made the motion to approve the minutes. Seconded by Ms. Coon. The vote was unanimous in the affirmative.

Discussion and possible action: Financial report from the Office of Management and Enterprise Services (OMES) by Steven Hawkins.

Mr. Hawkins appeared before the Board to present the report from the Office of Management and Enterprise Services (OMES). Mr. Crosby made the motion to accept the financial reports. Seconded by Ms.Coon. The vote was unanimous in the affirmative.

Discussion and Possible Action: Personal appearance by Stephanie Rowland requesting approval of her application for LMSW-Provisional.

After discussion among board members and with Ms. Rowland regarding her request, Ms. Lempicki made the motion to approve Ms. Rowland for LMSW-Provisional license. Seconded by Ms. Wallace. The vote was unanimous in the affirmative. Mr. Marks handed Ms. Rowland her approval letter.

Discussion and Possible Action: Personal appearance by Megan Mitchell requesting approval of her application for LMSW-Provisional.

After discussion among board members and with Ms. Mitchell regarding her request, Ms. Wallace made the motion to approve Ms. Mitchell for LMSW-Provisional license. Seconded by Ms. Harmon. The vote was unanimous in the affirmative. Mr. Marks handed Ms. Mitchell her approval letter.

Discussion and Possible Action: Personal appearance by Katy McDaniel requesting approval of her application for LMSW-Provisional, pending the receipt of her background check and official transcript.

After discussion among board members and with Ms. McDaniel regarding her request, Ms. Coon made the motion to approve Ms. McDaniel for LMSW-Provisional license, pending the receipt of her background check and official transcript. Seconded by Mr. Crosby. The vote was unanimous in the affirmative.

Discussion and Possible Action: Personal appearance by Kevin Michael requesting approval of her application for LCSW-Provisional.

After discussion among board members and with Mr. Michael regarding his request, Ms. Wallace made the motion to approve Mr. Michael for LCSW-Provisional license. Seconded by Ms. Coon. The vote was unanimous in the affirmative. Mr. Marks handed Mr. Michael his approval letter.

Discussion and Possible Action: Personal appearance by Eileen Whitson requesting approval of her application for LCSW-Exam ID.

After discussion among board members and with Ms. Whitson regarding her request, Ms. Lempicki made the motion to deny Ms. Whitson for LCSW-Exam ID. Seconded by Ms. Wallace. The vote was unanimous in the affirmative and the request was denied.

Applications for licensure were presented:

Ms. Coon made the motion to approve the following for LCSW-Provisional License: Amanda Cook Jasmin Rivas Jill White Ms. Lempicki seconded the motion and the vote was unanimous in the affirmative.

Ms. Coon made the motion to approve the following for LCSW-Transfer: Dana Boone-Price Ms. Harmon seconded the motion and the vote was unanimous in the affirmative.

Ms. Coon made the motion to approve the following for LCSW-Transfer, pending the receipt of a clear background check: Jennifer McCutcheon Ms. Harmon seconded the motion and the vote was unanimous in the affirmative.

Ms. Coon made the motion to approve the following for LCSW-Exam ID: Nicole DuncanKimberly WelchMs. Harmon seconded the motion and the vote was unanimous in the affirmative.

Ms. Coon made the motion to approve the following for LMSW-Provisional License:

Taquia Bagby Lee Brandon Kara Hanson Raina Leckie Lindsey Sbanotto Rhonda Stewart **Ms. Harmon seconded the motion and the vote was unanimous in the affirmative.**

Ms. Coon made the motion to approve the following for LMSW-Provisional License, pending the receipt of an official transcript: Ramela Creel Heidi Pham Ms. Harmon seconded the motion and the vote was unanimous in the affirmative.

Ms. Coon made the motion to approve the following for LMSW, Transfer: Dana Kadolph Erica Robinson Ms. Wallace seconded the motion and the vote was unanimous in the affirmative.

Ms. Coon made the motion to approve the following for BAS-Clinical: Elizabeth Duncklee Rebecca Munoz Ms. Wallace seconded the motion and the vote was unanimous in the affirmative.

Ms. Wallace made the motion to approve the following for LCSW- Provisional License: Pamla Haskell Rachael Johnson Andrea Jones Sheri Leroux Paula Manley Ms. Harmon seconded the motion and the vote was unanimous in the affirmative.

Ms. Wallace made the motion to approve the following for LCSW-Exam ID: Tammy Barthelemy Patricia Westcott Ms. Lempicki seconded the motion and the vote was unanimous in the affirmative.

Ms. Wallace made the motion to approve the following for LCSW-Exam ID, pending the receipt of a clear background check: Rose Mary Shaw Ms. Coon seconded the motion and the vote was unanimous in the affirmative.

Ms. Wallace made the motion to approve the following for LCSW-Transfer: Elizabeth Bulmer Ms. Lempicki seconded the motion and the vote was unanimous in the affirmative. Ms. Wallace made the motion to approve the following for LMSW-Provisional License:

Courtney Beattie Sarah Duncan Megan Hornbostel Patricia Major Christine Monteith Olivia Reid Tracy Schettler Hayley Woodall **Mr. Crosby seconded the motion and the vote was unanimous in the affirmative.**

Ms. Wallace made the motion to approve the following for LMSW-Provisional License, pending the receipt of an official transcript: Allison Burke Ms. Harmon seconded the motion and the vote was unanimous in the affirmative.

Ms. Wallace made the motion to approve the following for LMSW-Transfer: Ashley Martyniuk

Mr. Crosby seconded the motion and the vote was unanimous in the affirmative.

Ms. Wallace made the motion to approve the following for LSWA-Provisional: Sarah Smith

Mr. Crosby seconded the motion and the vote was unanimous in the affirmative.

Ms. Wallace made the motion to approve the following for BAS-Clinical: Marvla Kesler Mr. Crosby seconded the motion and the vote was unanimous in the affirmative.

Ms. Lempicki made the motion to approve the following for LCSW- Provisional License: Jeremy Aragon Whitney Burgess Kara Elliott Kathryn Grant Mr. Crosby seconded the motion and the vote was unanimous in the affirmative.

Ms. Lempicki made the motion to approve the following for LCSW- Exam ID: Nancy Cheely Patti Vazquez Mr. Crosby seconded the motion and the vote was unanimous in the affirmative.

Ms. Lempicki made the motion to approve the following for LCSW-Transfer, pending the receipt of a clear background check: Nancy Curry Mr. Crosby seconded the motion and the vote was unanimous in the affirmative.

Ms. Lempicki made the motion to approve the following for LMSW-Provisional: Annmarie Boyle Ashley Colley Shaylee Hale Thomas Knudsen Sophia Nieto Jessica Sauls Ms. Wallace seconded the motion and the vote was unanimous in the affirmative.

Ms. Lempicki made the motion to approve the following for LMSW-Provisional, pending the receipt of an official transcript: Austin McCoy Alyson Sparkman Ms. Wallace seconded the motion and the vote was unanimous in the affirmative.

Ms. Lempicki made the motion to approve the following for LMSW-Exam ID: Michelle Fulmer Mr. Crosby seconded the motion and the vote was unanimous in the affirmative.

Ms. Lempicki made the motion to approve the following for LMSW-Transfer: Michelle Hughes Ms. Wallace seconded the motion and the vote was unanimous in the affirmative.

Ms. Lempicki made the motion to approve the following for LMSW-Transfer, pending the receipt of a clear background check: Joy Patton Mr. Crosby seconded the motion and the vote was unanimous in the affirmative.

Ms. Lempicki made the motion to approve the following for LSWA-Provisional: Timothy Zimmer

Mr. Crosby seconded the motion and the vote was unanimous in the affirmative.

Ms. Lempicki made the motion to approve the following for BAS-Clinical: Mary McNamara **Mr. Crosby seconded the motion and the vote was unanimous in the affirmative.**

Ms. Harmon made the motion to approve the following for LCSW- Provisional License: Sandra Mace Angela Morgan Jacinda Rae Rachel Read Ms. Wallace seconded the motion and the vote was unanimous in the affirmative.

Ms. Harmon made the motion to approve the following for LCSW- Exam ID: Robbin Keith **Ms. Coon seconded the motion and the vote was unanimous in the affirmative.**

Ms. Harmon made the motion to approve the following for LCSW- Transfer: Kristin Haddad Sherry Sparks **Ms. Wallace seconded the motion and the vote was unanimous in the affirmative.**

Ms. Harmon made the motion to approve the following for LMSW-Provisional:

Jodie Brown Walker Hawkins Shamica Lewis Terrie Raymer Destany Schafer-Morgan Stephanie Sisson Steve Weber **Ms. Wallace seconded the motion and the vote was unanimous in the affirmative.**

Ms. Harmon made the motion to approve the following for LMSW- Provisional, pending the receipt of an official transcript: Jerica Dry Ms. Wallace seconded the motion and the vote was unanimous in the affirmative.

Ms. Harmon made the motion to approve the following for LMSW- Transfer: Kristin Kellet Ms. Coon seconded the motion and the vote was unanimous in the affirmative.

Ms. Harmon made the motion to approve the following for LSWA- Provisional: Raquel Conway Ms. Lempicki seconded the motion and the vote was unanimous in the affirmative.

Ms. Harmon made the motion to approve the following for BAS-Clinical: Billie Hanes Summer Scott Ms. Lempicki seconded the motion and the vote was unanimous in the affirmative.

Ms. Coon took over the chair.

Mr. Lee made the motion to approve the following for LCSW, Provisional License: Monica Hamer Sojourner Harper Jennifer Marshall Ms. Harmon seconded the motion and the vote was unanimous in the affirmative.

Mr. Lee made the motion to approve the following for LCSW-Exam ID: Jamie Calendine Colleen (Dorothy) Springer Ms. Harmon seconded the motion and the vote was unanimous in the affirmative.

Mr. Lee made the motion to approve the following for LCSW-Trasfer, pending the receipt of a clear background check: Jill Cline Ms. Wallace seconded the motion and the vote was unanimous in the affirmative.

Mr. Lee made the motion to approve the following for LCSW-Transfer:Julia ThomasMs. Wallace seconded the motion and the vote was unanimous in the affirmative.

Mr. Lee made the motion to approve the following for LMSW-Provisional: Sonya Cochran Jordan Fralick Heather Kitchen Amanda Mallory Shyla Neher Darlena Peikert Amanda Schroeder Ms. Harmon seconded the motion and the vote was unanimous in the affirmative.

Mr. Lee made the motion to approve the following for LMSW-Provisional, pending the receipt of an official transcript: Elodie Birdwell Mr. Crosby seconded the motion and the vote was unanimous in the affirmative.

Mr. Lee made the motion to approve the following for LMSW- Transfer:Abigail AndersonSarah NewberryMs. Lempicki seconded the motion and the vote was unanimous in the affirmative.

Mr. Lee made the motion to approve the following for LSWA- Provisional License: Kacy Teal

Ms. Lempicki seconded the motion and the vote was unanimous in the affirmative.

Mr. Lee made the motion to approve the following for BAS - Clinical: Jeri Mathis Ms. Lempicki seconded the motion and the vote was unanimous in the affirmative.

Ms. Coon transferred chair to Mr. Lee.

Mr. Durand made the motion to table the following LMSW – Provisional to the July board meeting.

Terah Finney

Ms. Wallace seconded the motion and the vote was unanimous in the affirmative.

Mr. Durand made the motion to approve the following for LMSW-Provisional License:

Milagros Flores Chamochumbi Christina Frost Amanda Hall Janci Jeannotte Kelli Kitchens Lindsay LeBeau Hollie Ledford Cassandra Maennena Elsie Mrosko Nader Nofal Beth Peck Jasmine Porter Jessica Ramsey Jana Reynolds Kendra Stewart Chelsea Straka Kimberly Williams **Ms. Lempicki seconded the motion and the vote was unanimous in the affirmative.**

Mr. Durand made the motion to approve the following for LMSW, Provisional License, pending the receipt of an official transcript:

Jamie Cordova LaQueita Drew Jason Gardner Catherine Kilburn Amanda Miller-Sellers Alec Moreno Belinda Sayabouapheth Rebecca Smith Ashley Swaidner Kristi Whitaker Brittany Young **Ms. Harmon seconded the motion and the vote was unanimous in the affirmative.**

Mr. Durand made the motion to approve the following for LMSW-Provsional, pending the receipt of a clear background check: Mallory Hanson Amy Kroll Ms. Harmon seconded the motion and the vote was unanimous in the affirmative.

Mr. Durand made the motion to table the following for LMSW, pending the receipt of an official transcript and a clear background check, to the July board meeting: Kassandra Turbett Ms. Wallace seconded the motion and the vote was unanimous in the affirmative.

Break for Lunch 11:25 a.m.

Discussion and possible action: Complaint 2015-01and 2015-03: The Complaint Committee recommends dismissal of these complaints. Mr. Crosby made the motion to dismiss the complaints. Ms. Lempicki seconded the motion and the vote was unanimous.

Discussion and possible action: Complaint 2015-04:

Ms. Lempicki made to motion to proceed with hiring an investigator to investigate this complaint. Ms. Harmon seconded the motion and the vote was unanimous.

Discussion and possible action: Complaint 2015-05:

Ms. Wallace made to motion to proceed with hiring an investigator to investigate this complaint. Ms. Harmon seconded the motion and the vote was unanimous.

Mr. Kramer presented the Complaint Log to the Board.

Discussion and Farewell and Thanks to Board Member Antoinette Lempicki.

Discussion and Confirmation of New Board Members.

Mr. Marks presented the Executive Director's report. The report included the following:

- Statutory/Rules Changes
- ASWB Update
- Office Relocation Update
- Agency FTE Update
- ASWB Meeting
- NASW Meeting/Elections
- OHCA

Meeting was adjourned at 12:47 p.m.